COOKE, WILLIAM G.

Quarterely Vol. 9 page 210

Also Rufus Burleson

Headright Certificate Harrisburg County Board, Januaryl, 1839 for one-third league.

Texas previous to March 2, 1836.

ar Graye from Mow Orloans, which arrived at Velathe COOKE, WILLIAM GORDON - A son of Adam and Martha Riddle Cooke on Sunday the 25th dicino, under charge of Edward whose children in order of birth were Jane Oliver, James, Elisha, WY valoused by the inhabitants with de Anne, William G., Jane, Martha Rebecca and Mary Hamilton Cooke.

edt - getinaf int for many is at fir Teluab &

families - our william is william Starten

William G. Gooke was born March 26, 1808 in Fredericksburg, d to erassume, and elect their officers. Virginia and was reared and educated there. He moved to New Orleans and was engaged in business there in 1835 when he volunteered his services to Texas in her struggle with Mexico.

Certain patrictic citizens of New Orleans raised by public subscription a fund to send volunteers to Texas. Fifty men went to Nacogdoches, Texas and sixty-five were sent by boat to Velasco in charge of Edward Hall. Mr. Hall stated that at the time of his departure from New Orleans a total of about \$7,300 had been raised and that it was expected that probably twice that amount would be secured before the campaign ended. The money to be spent in arming and equipping about one hundred man and for furnishing provisions, saddles, bridles, etc., for sixty-five of that number, called the "Volunteer Creys," who had landed at Velasco. The fifty men sent to Nacogdoches were furnished with arms and equipment, trusting to the inhabitants of the country through which they might pass, for further necessary supplies. Upon leaving Brazoria for Bexar the "Greys" leftwith Mr. E. Andrews, subject to Mr. Hall's orders 75 barrels of navy bread, 2 barrels of beans and 2 barrels of pork.

The Telegraph and Texas Register of November 7, 1835 arried the following account of the arrival of the New Orleans volunteers at Velasco:

The Volunteer Greys from New Orleans, which arrived at Velasco on Sunday the 25th ultimo, under charge of Edward Hall, after being welcomed by the inhabitants with demonstrations of grateful acknowledgement for the services so gallantly tendered towards Texas, proceeded to organize, and elect their officers. The names of the officers are as follows:

Robert L. Morris, Captain
William G. Cooke, First Lieutenant
Charles B. Bannister, Second Lieutenant
Nathaniel R. Brister, 1st. Sgt.
H. S. Smith, 2nd.
Edward Wrentmore, 3rd.
Albert M. Levy, Surgeon
Mandred Wood, Commissary & Quarter Master

The volunteers reached Bexar November 8th and shortly afterwards Mr. Cooke waselected captain of the company. He participated in the siege and capture of Bexar and was a member of the party that stormed the Priest's House. On May 14, 1838 he was issued Donation Certificate No. 5 for 640 acres of land for having participated in the Storming and Capture of Bexar. On May 5, 1838 he was issued Bounty Certificate No. 3201 for 1280 acres of land for having served in the army from October 5, 1835 to October 5, 1836. On February 11, 1864 Bounty Certificate No. 10090 for 640 acres of land due him for having served in the army from January 31 to July 31, 1837.

Captain Cooke remained in the army and at San Jacinto. He was on the staff of General Houston as assistant inspector general, with the rank of major. In Comptroller's Military service record No. 5573 it is certified that he served in the army from October 24, 1835 to

"He learn with regret that Col. Mr. G. Cooke, Adjutant General

September 24, 1836 as lietuenant, captain and major. Later he was made quartermaster general and next inspector general of the army.

The senate confirmed his appointment to the latter office May 22, 1837.

On December 5, 1837, his appointment as Stock Commissioner was confirmed. In August, 1839 he was appointed Commissary of Subsistence by President Lamar, the senate confirming it October 25th. His reappointment to the same office was confirmed by the senate January 10, 1840.

Major Cooke participated in the "Council House Fight" with Indians at San Antonio, March 10, 1840. On August 18, 1840 President Lamar appointed him Colonel of the First Regiment of Infantry. In 1841 he was a member of the famous Santa Fe Expedition as one of the commissioners. With his companions he was made prisoner and marched to prison in Mexico City. He was released in 1842. On September 22, 1842 he was wounded while assisting in expelling General Adrian Woll from San Antonio after its capture by the Mexican forces in a surprise attack.

On March 31, 1845, Major Cooke was appointed Secretary of War and Marine of the Republic and on April 27, 1836 he became the first Adjutant General of the State by appointment from Governor James Pinckney Henderson.

General Cooke died December 21, 1847. The following notice of his death was published in the Texas Democrat, Austin, December 28, 1847:

"We learn with regret that Col. Wm. G. Cooke, Adjutant General

of the State of Texas, departed this life on Friday last, at the residence of his father-in-law, in Guadalupe County. A more extended notice may be expected in our next issue."

General Cooke was buried in Riverside Cemetery, Seguin. His remains were exhumed and on March 2, 1937 reinterred in the State Cemetery, Austin, Adjutant General Carl Nesbitt being the principal speaker at a military funeral.

General Cooke was married in 1844 to Miss Angela Maria de Jesus Navarro, daughter of Jose Luciana Navarro who married Teodora de Carvojal, born February 1, 1824 and niece of Juan Antonio Navarro, a signer of the Texas Declaration of Independence.

General and Mrs. Cooke had but one child, William Navarro Cooke, who was married to Pauline Quintle.

Mr. Cooke was at one time sheriff of Meverick County. He was living at Eagle Pass in 1905 where he was a charger member of the Masonic Lodge. He died April 13, 1934 and is buried in Mission Burial Park, San Antonic.

Children of Mr. and Mrs. Willaim N. Gooke were William Gordon Cooke, deceased; Oscar H. Cooke, deceased; Lorenzo N. Cooke, who is employed in the U. S. Bureau of Engraving, Washington, D. C.; Eugene S. Cooke, Wichita Falls; Robert J. Cooke, San Antonio and Riley J. Cooke, 1714 St. Mary's Street, San Antonio.

The widow of General William G. Cooke was married to Abram G.

Martin. Mrs. Martin died at Brackett, Texas, September 22, 1880.

Her son, Judge I. L. Martin was living in Uvalde County in 1905.

Cooke County was named in honor of General William G. Cooke.

Appe Callian C., Jone, Town Rebecca and Sony Establish Cooke.

Received the last two degrees of Masonry Fellowcraft as

Master June 2, 1839, under the emergency clause of the Grand Constitution. Holland Ledge #1 A. F. & A. M.

scription a fund to sind valuateors to Texas. Fifty Non wort to Basephoches, Ferms and sixty-five were sent by boot to Telesco in

NOTE: Information in red given by Mrs. William J. Reilly, 3005 Hanover, Dallas 5, Texas, and passed on to Mr. Kemp.

before the companies and a. The water to be spent in assist and one proceed before the companies and a. The water to be spent in assist and control water water as a secure one hardened as ned for the transfer, satisface, satisface, and the transfer of that number, satisface, satisface.

Orange, who had landed at Velenko. The first man cost to Hemographus ware furnished with asse and conjuntate, trusting to the inhabitants of the country through which that sight sate, for further necessary expelies. Dyon losying Drawnia for Beauty the Ware' lettwith the figureaction, subject to the Mail's extens 05 because of new break.

2 begins of beaut and a largests of post.

The Telegraph and Lerne Segister of November 7, 1835 armied the following energies of the covirul of the New Crisess volumes est Velascot

GOOKE, WILLIAM GORDON - A son of Adam and Martha Riddle Cooke whose children in order of birth were Jane Oliver, James, Elisha, Anne, William G., Jane, Martha Rebecca and Mary Hamilton Cooke.

William G. Cooke was born March 26, 1808 in Fredericksburg,
Virginia and was reared and educated there. He moved to New Orleans
and was engaged in business there in 1835 when he volunteered his
services to Texas in her struggle with Mexico.

Certain patriotic citizens of New Orleans raised by public subscription a fund to send volunteers to Texas. Fifty men went to Nacogdoches, Texas and sixty-five were sent by boat to Velasco in charge of Edward Hall. Mr. Hall stated that at the time of his departure from New Orleans a total of about \$7,300 had been raised and that it was expected that probably twice that amount would be secured before the campaign ended. The money to be spent in arming and equipping about one hundred men and for furnishing provisions, saddles, bridles, etc., for sixty-five of that number, called the "Volunteer Greys," who had landed at Velasco. The fifty men sent to Nacogdoches were furnished with arms and equipment, trusting to the inhabitants of the country through which they might pass, for further necessary supplies. Upon leaving Brazoria for Bexar the "Greys" leftwith Mr. E. Andrews, subject to Mr. Hall's orders 75 barrels of navy bread,

The Telegraph and Texas Register of November 7, 1835 arried the following account of the arrival of the New Orleans volunteers at Velasco:

The Volunteer Greys from New Orleans, which arrived at Velasco on Sunday the 25th ultimo, under charge of Edward Hall, after being welcomed by the inhabitants with demonstrations of grateful acknowledgement for the services so gallantly tendered towards Texas, proceeded to organize, and elect their officers. The names of the officers are as follows:

Robert L. Morris, Captain
William G. Cooke, First Lieutenant
Charles B. Bannister, Second Lieutenant
Nathaniel R. Brister, 1st. Sgt.
H. S. Smith, 2nd. "
Edward Wrentmore, 3rd. "
Albert M. Levy, Surgeon
Mandred Wood, Commissary & Quarter Master

The volunteers reached Bexar November 8th and shortly afterwards Mr. Cooke waselected captain of the company. He participated in the siege and capture of Bexar and was a member of the party that stormed the Priest's House. On May 14, 1838 he was issued Donation Certificate No. 5 for 640 acres of land for having participated in the Storming and Capture of Bexar. On May 5, 1838 he was issued Bounty Certificate No. 3201 for 1280 acres of land for having served in the army from October 5, 1835 to October 5, 1836. On February 11, 1864 Bounty Certificate No. 10090 for 640 acres of land due him for having served in the army from January 31 to July 31, 1837.

Captain Cooke remained in the army and at San Jacinto. He was on the staff of General Houston as assistant inspector general, with the rank of major. In Comptroller's Military service record No. 5573 it is certified that he served in the army from October 24, 1835 to

September 24, 1836 as lietuenant, captain and major. Later he was made quartermaster general and next inspector general of the army. The senate confirmed his appointment to the latter office May 22, 1837. On December 5, 1837, his appointment as Stock Commissioner was confirmed. In August, 1839 he was appointed Commissary of Subsistence by President Lamar, the senate confirming it October 25th. His reappointment to the same office was confirmed by the senate January 10, 1840.

Major Cooke participated in the "Council House Fight" with Indians at San Antonio, March 10, 1840. On August 18, 1840 President Lamar appointed him Colonel of the First Regiment of Infantry. In 1841 he was a member of the famous Santa Fe Expedition as one of the commissioners. With his companions he was made prisoner and marched to prison in Mexico City. He was released in 1842. On September 22, 1842 he was wounded while assisting in expelling General Adrian Woll from San Antonio after its capture by the Mexican forces in a surprise attack.

On March 31, 1845, Major Cooke was appointed Secretary of War and Marine of the Republic and on April 27, 1836 he became the first Adjutant General of the State by appointment from Governor James Pinckney Henderson.

General Cooke died December 21, 1847. The following notice of his death was published in the Texas Democrat, Austin, December 28, 1847:

"We learn with regret that Col. Wm. G. Cooke, Adjutant General

of the State of Texas, departed this life on Friday last, at the residence of his father-in-law, in Guadalupe County. A more extanded notice may be expected in our next issue."

General Cooke was buried in Riverside Cemetery, Seguin. His remains were exhumed and on March 2, 1937 reinterred in the State Cemetery, Austin, Adjutant General Carl Nesbitt being the principal speaker at a military funeral.

General Cooke was married in 1844 to Miss Angela Maria de Jesus Navarro, daughter of Jose Luciana Navarro who married Teodora de Carvojal, born February 1, 1824 and niece of Juan Antonio Navarro, a signer of the Texas Declaration of Independence.

General and Mrs. Cooke had but one child, William Navarro Cooke, who was married to Pauline Quintle.

Mr. Cooke was at one time sheriff of Maverick County. He was living at Eagle Pass in 1905 where he was a charger member of the Masonic Lodge. He died April 13, 1934 and is buried in Mission Burial Park, San Antonic.

Children of Mr. and Mrs. Willaim N. Gooke were William Gordon Cooke, deceased; Oscar H. Gooke, deceased; Lorenzo N. Gooke, who is employed in the U. S. Bureau of Engraving, Washington, D. C.; Eugene S. Cooke, Wichita Falls; Robert J. Cooke, San Antonio and Riley J. Cooke, 1714 St. Mary's Street, San Antonio.

The widow of General William G. Cooke was married to Abram G. Martin. Mrs. Martin died at Brackett, Texas, September 22, 1880. Her son, Judge I. L. Martin was living in Uvalde County in 1905.

Cooke County was named in honor of General William G. Cooke.

Redeived the last two degrees of Masonry Fellowcraft as Master June 2, 1839, under the emergency clause of the Grand Constitution. Holland Ledge #1 A. F. & A. M.